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Date: 18 August 1982

Memorandum for the Record
From: Ms. Betz, Quality Control Lab., Enviromnmental Seétion, NREAB, BMaintDiv -
Subj: Trihalomethane Sampling for August 1982

i. Sampling was initiated on 17 August 1982, by Gaines Huneycutt and Elizabeth 3B
Betz. The New River Air Station system was collected. In addition to the regular
distribution system samples, 4 samples from different points ia the treatment pro- -
cess and all 24 (in service) raw water wells were taken at the New River system.

 al—

2. On 18 Augamst 1982, Gaines Huneycutt collected the samples from the Rifle Range
system.

3. The federal and state regulations only call for quarterly sampling. Since
monthly sampling fyvom April through July, did not show any problems in the Hadnot
Point, Tarawa Terrace, Montford Point(Camp Johnson), Holcomb Blvd., Courthouse

Bay or Onslow Beach systems, these systems to quarterly sampling.

The next sampling will be done sometime betweerSeptember and November 1982. The
New River system will continue to be monitge€d monthly, while the Utilities Branch
makes some changes. The Rifle Range sys¥em will be monitered monthly as a protect-
tive measure against the Chemiecal Lang£ill.
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